

RE: Bill Redesign Approval Form

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"/o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 05 Dec 2017 00:10:43 -0500

Ok

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY) <Jeet.Chatterjee@ontario.ca>
Date: Monday, Dec 04, 2017, 11:17 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: Fw: Bill Redesign Approval Form

Deputy,

CO added to their pink note in red below and asked for a fact check.

The proposal has no direct cost to government. There will be compliance costs for LDCs to make changes to their billing systems and these costs will vary for each LDC. There are no anticipated costs to the OEB. **Any amounts passed onto consumer through electricity bills are expected to be negligible.**

Staff response is

Yes its accurate, there are a range of costs across LDCs and each LDC will have varying system needs/upgrades to become compliant with the bill message. LDCs will note the costs in their regular rate applications to the OEB and once rate based across their customer base the costs are negligible on the customers' bills.

OK to share?